

N PLAN



ROMANROAD
NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Roman Road Bow Neighbourhood Forum

Public Houses in Bow Neighbourhood Plan Area

February 2021

Existing local pubs

Palm Tree (Grade 11 listed building) 127 Grove Road E3 5BH

The Albert 74 St Stephen's Rd, London E3 5JL

[The Cherry](#) 359 Mile End Road E3 4QS

[Coborn Arms](#) 8 Coborn Road E3 2DA

[The Crown](#) 223 Grove Road E3 5SN

[Eleanor Arms](#) 460 Old Ford Road E3 5JP

[Green Goose](#) 112 Anglo Road, Bow London E3 5HD

[Little Driver](#) 125 Bow Rd E3 2AN

[Lord Morpeth](#) 402 Old Ford Road E3 5NR (Grade 11 listed building)

[Lord Tredegar](#) 50 Lichfield Road E3 5AL

[Morgan Arms](#) 43 Morgan Street E3 5AA

The Victoria 110 Grove Road E3 5TH

Young Prince 448 Roman Rd, London E3 5LU

The Albert, 74 St. Stephen's Road E3 5JL

Is in the Roman Road Market conservation area. It has been a pub since at least 1869 and occupies a site on St. Stephen's Road at the entrance to the historic Roman Road Market. The distinctive brick building has a rounded corner and a steep roof with protruding windows. It has very much retained its character as a 'proper East End pub' catering for the local community. It's owned by Ei group.



The Cherry, 359 Mile End Road E3 4QS

The Mile End Road frontage is varied, consisting of early 19th century Georgian style terraces between 359 and 373 Mile End Road. The terrace is locally listed, and is within the Clinton Road conservation area. The terrace was constructed of stock brick and was originally houses. The ground level shop fronts were later integrated, with residential floors remaining above.

Formerly the New Globe, number 359 appears to date from at least 1805, the licence possibly transferring from a nearby pub called the Cherry Tree which closed at around this time.

Near to Queen Mary College the pub was frequented by many students. Renamed in 2020, it is now, like the Lord Morpeth, part of the Dirt Liquor Ltd. It is advertised as a hotel, with the bar remaining on the ground floor.



The Coborn Arms, 8 Coborn Road E3 2DA

Lies in the Tredegar Square conservation area. A pub was at No.4 since at least 1833, and the Coborn has been at the present site of No. 8 since at least 1956. The brown bricks of the upper storeys are rotated to feature vertical stripes above the three upper windows. It has a traditional pub sign and Victorian railings. Today it's owned by Youngs and the pub and restaurant are popular with both locals and visitors.



The Crown, 223 Grove Road E3 5SN

The Crown is beside the busy roundabout southwest of Victoria Park. It has existed since at least 1860. The dominating building occupies a corner apex, with two Georgian terraces conjoined with the protruding rounded single storey entrance to the bar. and the pub and restaurant are very popular with many who visit the Victoria Park area. it's owned by Youngs.



Green Goose, 112 Anglo Road, Bow London E3 5HD

Is in the Roman Road Market conservation area. Named after the annual local Green Goose Fair from the 17th - 19th century, it's a Victorian building on the corner of Anglo Road and Cardigan Road, just off the Roman Road market. The brown brick building has a series of arched windows, with large white borders, and retains the original character of the surrounding streets, which have seen much redevelopment. It primarily serves the local area, and has a much appreciated garden. Part of the Mosaic Pub and Dining group.



Little Driver 125 Bow Rd E3 2AN

Is on the busy A11 Bow Road. The three storey building is of brown brick, with large cream bordered windows. The pub was present by 1811 and probably rebuilt in its present form in 1869. Its name derives from its proximity to the nearby British Railway Bow Station, which opened in 1849 and closed in 1964. It's a popular traditional East End pub owned by Bass Charrington.



Lord Morpeth 402 Old Ford Road E3 5NR

Is near Victoria Park and part of Dirty Liquor Ltd., a company with 8 sites in East and South-East London, including The Cherry. It has been serving drinks since 1848 and had links with the East End Suffragette movement. Today's offer includes sourdough, pizza, local beer, cocktails and music.



Morgan Arms 43 Morgan Street E3 5AA.

Set in the Tredegar Road conservation, near the leafy square itself. The red brick of the 1892 townhouse features an angled corner, with double doors and two different plaques bearing the pubs name and offer. Large, bordered windows occupy the upper two storeys, whilst the glazed street-level has been painted grey.

Mock Corinthian columns separate the windows and doors, whilst the frieze bearing the signage features ionic details. Inside, it has a beautifully preserved wooden bar. This is a popular gastro pub with locals and has outside picnic tables which link it to the area. Run by Metropolitan Pub Company.



Young Prince 448 Roman Rd, London E3 5LU.

Occupies two narrow red-brick terrace buildings on the Roman Road. Inside, it's dimly lit and cosy with an abundance of old photographs, trophies and framed fish. A traditional local, with darts nights and televised football. It benefits from a beer garden at the rear, away from the noisy traffic.



